



Cognitive Status Use Case Subgroup Meeting

Time: Wednesday, July 10, 2019, 4:00 pm - 5:00 pm

Location: WebEx Meeting

Dial-in: 1-877-267-1577

Meeting ID: 995 299 766

PACIO Project GitHub: <https://github.com/paciowg/PACIO-Project>

This meeting is being recorded. In all discussions, members should be aware that meetings are recorded and include representatives of companies that compete with one another in the marketplace. This working group is a public forum and therefore all information shared will be publicly available.

Meeting Notes

- 1) Subgroup Leadership Transition** (Dave Hill, MITRE) 15 minutes
 - Group Lead: Mary Anne Schultz MSchultz@csusb.edu
 - Clinical Lead: Vacant
 - Technical Lead: Vacant
 - The leadership team has been briefed on their roles, responsibilities, and expectations

- 2) GitHub Restructure** (Hibah Qudsi, MITRE) 5 minutes
 - Meeting materials, such as agendas, notes, slide decks, recordings, etc., have been organized by meeting date on GitHub
 - Templates for the meeting agendas, meetings notes, and slide decks, to include the new PACIO Project logo, have also been added to GitHub
 - The project website has also been updated

- 3) Continued Use Case Discussion** (Siama Rizvi, MITRE) 20 minutes
 - The group generally agreed to move forward with both CAM & BIMS
 - BIMS does not focus on executive function and may require supplementation with another executive function test, such as an oral test (i.e. Trail Making Test Part B)
 1. The Trail Making Test would only be required if the CAM were negative
 - MoCa does not have discrete data or licensing
 1. Codification would also be an issue with SLUMS
 - Some sort of small-scale environmental scan would be helpful to determine if other groups/collaboratives are doing this work
 - The group generally agreed to use the long version of the CAM eventually, but use the short version in the near-term



PACIO

- Discharge information covers both functional and cognitive status
- The group discussed potentially including data elements around mood, which could impact cognitive status, but group agreed this would be a long-term goal.
- OASIS D also includes a cognition-specific tool (M1700)
- Group discussed the importance of choosing an assessment that is used across the healthcare continuum, in a commercially available electronic format

4) Open Discussion

20 minutes

5) Next Meeting:

- Monthly Meeting Wednesday, July 17, 2019, 10:00 am - 11:00 am
- Wednesday, July 17, 2019, 4:00 pm - 5:00 pm

6) Upcoming Convening Opportunities:

- July 9-10: [OSEHRA Open Source Summit](#) (Bethesda, MD)
- August 21-22: [ONC Interoperability Forum](#)
- September 14-20: [HL7 33rd Annual Plenary & Working Group Meeting](#)

7) Homework

- Beth to follow up with Rachel and Jana to create a spreadsheet of potential cognitive assessment items (similar to the one that was produced for the functional status group), which can then be prioritized.

8) Adjourn